

**Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Thursday, 20 April 2023 at 8.00 pm in the
Village Hall, Barmby Moor**

Present: Councillors Clark (SC in the Chair), Emmison (BE), Britton (JB), Robinson (KR), Wilkinson-Mudd (MWM), Haynes (CH), Shephard (GS) and West (Pocklington Provincial KW). Two members of the public.

Apologies: Received from Councillors Dexter and Gregory. Two members of the public, Mrs. Toes and Mrs. Anderson.

Declaration of Interests on any item to be discussed: None.

Minutes: minutes of previous APM held on 7 April 2022, already approved on 12 May 2022.

Welcome and introduction by the Chairman: SC welcomed the two members of the public to the meeting. Introduced the Parish Councillors and clerk then gave a resume of the year's work of the Parish Council.

Neighbourhood Development Plan – SC explained the present status of the plan and included details of the referendum to be held in June.

Community Speed Watch Team – hard working volunteers who give their time to vehicle speeding in Main Street, gathering reports and data. There are now 9 members.

St. Catherine's Church - £1000 given towards grass and hedge cutting.

Sutton Lane – PC looking into siting and purchasing a Defibrillator at the SL cul-de-sac.

Sutton Lane – ERYC have promised to cut back the Leylandi trees at the SL junction with the A1079.

Defibrillator at the Village Hall – a familiarisation course was arranged, 35 local residents attended.

First Aid course – has been organised for the 1 November for local residents. This will be advertised nearer the time.

Play Park – PC in the process of getting quotations to replace the baby slide.

Litter collecting – has been arranged near the Services area.

Emergency Plan – has been updated for BM.

Bus stop lay-by outside Kimberley House – has been cleaned and the litter bin will be emptied weekly by Parish Councillors.

The Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations and Kings Coronation – both times the PC organised closing St. Helen's Square and obtained a £500 grant towards the street party.

Community Fibre Partnership with Open Reach – well done to Teresa Bovingdon for applying and being successful getting the ultra-fast broadband in the village. Pocklington Provincial Councillors helped to get additional funding for the shortfall of £19,719.

Village Hall – together with the VH Committee, the PC have purchased a screen and projector.

Precept – 2023/2024 lower than previous year.

102 (Ceylon) Squadron – the PC continue to support the squadron at the Re-union weekend and Remembrance Sunday. Wreaths are laid at both St. Catherine's Church and the Wolds Gliding Club on both occasions.

Tree works – have been carried near Manor Cottages at Beck Side.

Road Bridge parapet at Beck Side – after 3 years Highways have promised to repair the damaged parapet which was knocked by a vehicle during the lock-down. This is expected in the new financial year.

Ashcourts – PC had on-site meeting with Ashcourts informing the company of concerns from local residents. Future works including the office building discussed, it will take a few years before the site is completed.

Pothole and manhole covers repairs – have been reported to ER on numerous occasions. Unfortunately it can take a long time for repairs to be completed.

Public Right of Way (Flat Lane to Yapham) – under the scrutiny of Countryside Access Officer.

Affordable Housing outside the village boundary at Keldspring Lane – Together Housing applied for affordable housing on this site which has been avoided.

Traffic calming and safety measures – in the village/A1079 and Sutton Lane. Meeting over a year ago with Traffic Management and Surveyors, just responded with no results. PC will continue to press for traffic calming and safety measures.

Barmby Moor CE Primary School – are raising the issue once again on car parking problems during the drop off and pick up times at the school. A working party is proposed.

Woldgate School – PC supported concerns from parents of children having limited access to Woldgate School. Pocklington Provincial Councillors have supported the expansion of the school. It was understood the problem had been resolved, however the situation has back tracked with 59 places from 7 catchment schools limiting access for BM children.

Back Lane, holiday village – a working party is to be organised if needed.

Parish Councillors – attend P & TC Liaison meetings/Training sessions and represent several committees in the parish. Two Parish Councillors resigned (Martyn Smith and Sam Appleton) and two new councillors were Co-opted on to the Parish Council (Janet Britton and Gareth Shephard).

Parish Elections, 4 May – 8 Parish Councillors (Steven Clark, Carolyn Haynes, Julia Gregory, Kerry Robinson, Moira Wilkinson-Mudd, Bronya Emmison, Janet Britton and Gareth Dexter will continue). There will be one vacancy for Co-option in May.

Proposed development of 95 holiday lodges at Back Lane – SC explained that there are no policies in the ER Plan where this application can be supported. PC proposed to form a working party if needed.

Members of the public invited to speak and raise issues on items relevant to the parish: the members of the public attending thanked the PC for the action carried out on the Back Lane planning application (Holiday village), and also for works carried out on speeding traffic by the Community Speed Watch team.

Road signage – West End Bungalows junction with Beck Side (near the pumping station), BE received the request for better road markings and “Stop” sign.

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.30 pm.